From: Rachel Best

To: Braun. Tricia; Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Cc: Deschane, Rebecca - WEDC

Subject: RE: Travel logistics

Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:12:27 PM

Hello Rachel S.,

Tricia and I met this morning regarding gifts.

Mr. Gale Klappa, with WEC Energy Group, is arranging for a customized Bucks jersey. As the head of delegation,
Governor Walker would give this on behalf of the group.

For the less senior members, we have arranged a small gift of Frank Lloyd Wright-inspired coasters. We've given
those from WEDC previously, but it'll be (2) coasters similar to the link:
https://images-na.ssl-images-amazon.convimages/IV6 IEAGNCQtcl.. S1.500 AC_SS350 .ipg

I'm confirming the most appropriate time/place for the gift exchange and will include it in the briefing documents.

I'll also include the reminder that business cards in Japan are given and received with two hands and shouldn't be
written on or placed in the pocket etc (like we do in the USA) as it's an insult.

Does the above work? Questions?
Sincerely,

Rachel Best, CMP

Director of Events

Manager of International Events

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

Ph: -
Email: Rachel.Bestm

From: Tricia Braun

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV <Rachel.Skenandore@

Cc: Rebecca Deschane <rebecca.deschane@-; Rachel Best <rache1.best@-
Subject: RE: Travel logistics

Hi Rachel,

Yes, WEDC is planning a gift for the Governor to present - Rachel B and I are planning to work on that today. Also,
we agree that is a great call to send the Japanese business cards along.

Tricia

Tricia R. Braun

Deputy Secretary & COO

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
201 W. Washington Avenue

Madison, WI 53703

tricia.braun@-



Website: inwisconsin.com
Subscribe: "Insource"” e-newsletter
Twitter: twitter.com/_InWisconsin

To advance and maximize opportunities in Wisconsin for businesses, communities and people to thrive in a globally
competitive environment.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV [W@@wﬁ'
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Tricia Braun <tricia.braun@h

Cc: Rebecca Deschane <rebecca.deschane

Subject: RE: Travel logistics

A couple trip details I would like to confirm:

-Is WEDC planning to organize a gift from the Governor/State of Wisconsin? Let me know if there is a plan for
this/if you need anything from me. I would like to note it in his briefing so that he is aware.

-I'm planning to send the Governor with his Japanese business cards; Eileen had a filing cabinet with several sets of
business cards from previous trips. I'm guessing it would be a good idea in this instance.

Thank you,

Rachel

----- Original Message-----

From: Tricia Braun [mailto:tricia.braun@.]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Short, Vicky - DOA; Best, Rachel - WEDC; Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Censky, Matthias J - GOV
Cc: Colbert, Kathie - WEDC; Deschane, Rebecca - WEDC

Subject: FW: Travel logistics

All,

Please see attached schedule revision. The only change is to the flight time, the arrival times are the same as
previously noted.

Tricia

Tricia R. Braun

Deputy Secretary & COO

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
201 W. Washington Avenue

Madison, WI 53703

PH: 608.210.6807
tricia.braun@wedc.org

Website: inwisconsin.com
Subscribe: "Insource" e-newsletter
Twitter: twitter.com/_InWisconsin



To advance and maximize opportunities in Wisconsin for businesses, communities and people to thrive in a globally
competitive environment.

From: Jim Paetsch [mailt mke7.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:00 AM
>
>; Coleman Peiffer <coleman.peiffer@->

To: Tricia Braun <tricia.braun@
Cc: Mark Hogan <mark hogan
Subject: RE: Travel logistics

All - I miscalculated the flight time from Milwaukee-Osaka and back home again (both flights are 1 hour longer
than listed in the document I sent over the weekend). Attached is the corrected document.

Jim Paetsch

Vice President

Milwaukee 7

756 N. Milwaukee St., 4th Floor

Milwaukee, WI 53202

! ! 4.271.775!

-mke7.com

www.choosemilwaukee.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Tricia Braun [mail :tricia.braun@-

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 8:33 PM

To: Jim Paetsch <-mke7.com>

Cc: Mark Hogan <mark.hogan@wedc.org>; Coleman Peiffer <coleman.peiffer@-
Subject: Re: Travel logistics

Hi Jim,
Thank you for this; I will pass along to Governor's team, Sec. Neitzel and John G.

I believe that dinner will be at/near our hotel on Saturday but will send confirm of that once that piece is wrapped
up.

Tricia

> 0On May 28, 2017, at 11:12 AM, Jim Paetsch-mke7.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Tricia, attached is a document I sent to Gale and Blake with the travel logistics for the trip. This provides
information on the NM hangar location, departure/arrival times, etc. Please feel free to share this information with
whoever needs it.

>

>
> Also, attached is information on the Osaka FBO (arrival AND departure) - I'm guessing the Governor's security

team will want this information.
>

>

> If Flying Eagle sends along any further information on itinerary and logistics (hotel name, dinner start time,

meeting schedule), please let me know and I'll pass along to Gale and Blake.
>

>

> In the category of "just in case,” please remind everyone that although we are flying via private aircraft, a passport
will still be needed.



>
>

> Thanks,

>

>

> Jim

> <Flying Eagle logistics and itinerary.pdf> <RJBB ARR MEETING
> POINT.pdf> <RIBB DEP MEETING POINT.pdf>



